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Denzil Minnan-Wong

COUNCILLOR, DON VALLEY EAsT, WARD 34

June 7, 2010

Councillor Howard Moscoe

Chair, Licensing and Standards Committee
City Hall, 2" Floor, Suite B30

100 Queen St. W.,

Toronto ON

M5H 2N2

Dela Ting, Committee Secretary
City Hall, 10w

100 Queen St. W,

Toronto ON

M5H 2N2

Dear Chair,

Citywide Postering Bylaw

| am writing to ask the Committee to request a verbal report from staff at the next
meeting which explains what actions have taken place since the Postering Bylaw
was passed in April 2006.

Itis my understanding that until the postering kiosks are rolled out across the
city, staff are unable to enforce the bylaw. Staff has informed me that there is no
firm time line for the installation of these kiosks citywide.

Postering is a growing problem across the City of Toronto. The fact that nearly

four years have passed without any enforcement is quite concerning and
requires immediate investigation.
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